Rohit Singh

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Okay with me
Best,

Gaurav Dewan
+91 96655 15000

Gaurav Dewan

Monday, 31 July, 2023 5:16 PM

Herambraj Sonawane

Rituparn Sharma; Lovejot Sekhon; Manish Kumar-New; Dheeraj Yadav; Manoj Kumar
Re: PO for approval - 29-6-2023

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Date: Friday, 30 June 2023 at 1:55 PM

To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>, Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-
corp.in>, Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>, Dheeraj Yadav
<dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>, Manoj Kumar <Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: PO for approval - 29-6-2023

Dear Sir,

Request your approval on attached order as per below details.

Location

PO Nos Vendor Name Item

TFSR&R KARNAL-Dominos

IT HARDWARES AND
PO/KRLH232400054 | TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED MATERIAL

TFSR&R KARNAL-Dominos

PO/KRLH232400056 | Medley India Infosolution Private Limited | THIN CLIENT

TFSR&R WAKNAGHAT-Dominos

PO/HMP232400041 | Medley India Infosolution Private Limited | THIN CLIENT

TFSR&R WAKNAGHAT-Dominos

PO/HMP232400042 | Qodenext India Private Limited POS MACHINE

TFSR&R KARNAL-Dominos

PO/KRLH232400055 | Qodenext India Private Limited POS MACHINE

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



From: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 8:05 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Dheeraj
Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Manoj
Kumar <Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Fwd: PO for approval - 29-6-2023

Okay with me .

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 5:45 PM
To: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-

corp.in>
Cc: Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>;

Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in>; Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohit Singh
<rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: PO for approval - 29-6-2023

Dear sir

Kindly find attach PO and please approve .

Location PO Nos Vendor Name Item

. IT HARDWARES AND
TFSR&R KARNAL-Dominos PO/KRLH232400054 | TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED MATERIAL
TFSR&R KARNAL-Dominos PO/KRLH232400056 | Medley India Infosolution Private Limited THIN CLIENT
TFSR&R WAKNAGHAT-Dominos PO/HMP232400041 | Medley India Infosolution Private Limited THIN CLIENT
TFSR&R WAKNAGHAT-Dominos PO/HMP232400042 | Qodenext India Private Limited POS MACHINE
TFSR&R KARNAL-Dominos PO/KRLH232400055 | Qodenext India Private Limited POS MACHINE

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



